
From: Daly, Keith
To: document.control; 
cc: Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: C8078 - Dynamic Pile Testing
Date: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:14:35 PM
Attachments: C8078-Dynamic Pile Testing.pdf 

Please file this email under correspondence from the contractor on contract 8078.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 1:59 PM 
To: Daly, Keith; Degenhart, Mark 
Subject: fw: C8078 - Dynamic Pile Testing
 
Hi Mark, Keith. 
 
I spoke to Robert Miner just now about the PDA and CAPWAP analyses.  He is swamped 
and has apologized for the delay in the submittal of the data/analysis. 
 
He will have this submitted to us early next week (3/7).  Once I have it, I will immediately 
forward it to you. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217

 

From: "Degenhart, Mark" <DegenhartM@columbiarivercrossing.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 2:27 PM 
To: vernonu@americanconstco.com 
Subject: C8078 - Dynamic Pile Testing

Vernon,
  Attached you will see the “Dynamic Pile Testing” Specification.  You will receive payment 
when WSDOT has received the formal, written, dynamic analysis report including the 
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results of the CAPWAP analyses.  This is described in the contract provisions pages 104 to 
106.
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